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FOI Reference: CMTEDDFOI 2020-053

Informationto be published Status
1. Access application Published
2. Decision notice Published
3. Documents and schedule Published
4. Additional information identified Yes/No
5. Fees N/A
6. Processing time (in working days) 7
7. Decision made by Ombudsman N/A
8. Additional information identified by Ombudsman N/A
9. Decision made by ACAT N/A
10. Additional information identified by ACAT N/A




From:

To: CMTEDD FOI

Subject: FOI - Trader Licence Numbers
Date: Sunday, 8 March 2020 10:04:50 PM
Attachments: EQI - Trader Licence Numbers.docx
Team,

Please find attached FOI for review and processing.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns,

Thank you for your patience with me.




To whom it may concern,
FOI Section
Chief Minister,

Treasury and Economic Development Directorate (CMTEDD)

Under the Freedom of Information | am seeking the following items from CMTEDD.

All trader licences granted by Access Canberra pursuant to the Trader Licence 2016 Act from 13 of
December 2018 to present date of my submission being 8" of March 2020.

| am requesting the licence numbers produced. If the number is sequentially generated then please
provide me with the start range and the end range, being the last one which was produced, this
should be simple.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you need any clarification.

Thank you for your patience.



)ACT

Chief Minister, Treasury and
Economic Development

Our ref: CMTEDDFOI2020-052

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST

| refer to your application under section 30 of the Freedom of Information Act 2016 (the
Act), received by the Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate
(CMTEDD) on 10 March 2020 in which you are seeking access to information regarding
trader licences.

Specifically, you are seeking “All trader licences granted by Access Canberra pursuantto
the Trader Licence 2016 Act from 13th of December 2018 to present date of my
submission being 8th of March 2020.”

Authority

| am an Information Officer appointed by the Director-General under section 18 of the Act
to deal with access applications made under Part 5 of the Act.

Timeframes

In accordance with section 40 of the Act, CMTEDD is required to provide a decision on
your access application by 7 April 2020.

Decision on access

Searches were completed for relevant documents and one document has beenidentified
that falls within the scope of your request. | have decided to grant full access to that
document.

| have included as Attachment A to this decision a schedule which outlines the relevant
document. This provides a description of the document that falls within the scope of your
requestand the access decision for that document. A copy of the document is provided
as Attachment B to this letter.

Charges

Processing charges are not applicable for this request because the number of pages to be
releasedto you is below the charging threshold of 50 pages.

Online publishing— Disclosure Log

Undersection 28 of the Act, CMTEDD maintains an online record of access applications
called a disclosure log. Your original access application, my decision and the documents
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released to you in response to your access application will be published in the CMTEDD
disclosure log 3 days afterthe date of my decision. Your personal contact details will not
be published. You may view the CMTEDD disclosure log at:
https://www.cmtedd.act.gov.au/functions/foi/disclosure-log.

Ombudsman Review

My decision on your access request is a reviewable decision as identified in Schedule 3 of
the Act. You have the right to seek a review by the Ombudsman of this outcome under
section 73 of the Act within 20 working days from the day that my decision is published in
the CMTEDD disclosure log, or a longer period allowed by the Ombudsman.

If you wish to request a review of my decision you may write to the Ombudsman at:
The ACT Ombudsman

GPO Box 442

CANBERRA ACT 2601

via email: actfoi@ombudsman.gov.au

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal (ACAT) Review

Undersection 84 of the Act, if a decision is made by the Ombudsman under section 82(1),
you may apply to the ACAT for a review of the Ombudsman decision. Further information
may be obtained from the ACAT at:

ACT Civil and Administrative Tribunal
Level 4, 1 Moore St

GPO Box 370

Canberra City ACT 2601

Telephone: (02) 6207 1740
http://www.acat.act.gov.au/

Should you have any queries in relation to your request please contact me by telephone
on 02 6207 7754 or by email at CMTEDDFOI@act.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Philip Dachs

Information Officer

Information Access Team

Chief Minister, Treasury and Economic Development Directorate

19 March 2020



ACT

Government

Chief Minister, Treasury and FREEDOM OF INFORMATION
Economic Development RE QU EST SCHEDULE

WHAT ARE THE PARAMETERS OF THE REQUEST Reference NO.
All trader licences granted by Access Canberra pursuant to the Trader Licence 2016 Act from 13th of December 2018 to present date of my submission CMTEDDFOI2020-053
being 8th of March 2020.

RefNo Page number Description Date Status Reason for Exempt ion Online Release Status

TotalNo

of Docs




ELicence No Category DATEISSUED

20000004 MVR 24/09/2019
20000005({MVR 07/10/2019
20000006({MVR 04/10/2019
20000007 (MVR 05/10/2019,
20000010{MVR 30/10/2019
20000012({MVR 01/10/2019,
20000013{MVR 05/10/2019
20000016{MVR 06/10/2019
20000018 MVR 07/10/2019
20000019{MVR 05/10/2019,
20000020{MVR 05/10/2019
20000021{MVR 04/10/2019
20000022(MVR 10/10/2019
20000026{MVR 07/10/2019
20000027(MVR 07/10/2019
20000031{MVR 19/02/2019
20000033|MVD 25/10/2019
20000036|MVD 25/10/2019
20000038 MVR 06/10/2019
20000042(MVR 06/10/2019
20000044|MVD 14/08/2019
20000045(MVR 07/10/2019
20000046({MVR 30/09/2019
20000047(MVR 09/03/2020
20000048|MVD 01/12/2019
20000050 MVR 07/10/2019
20000051|MVD 22/02/2020
20000051{MVR 22/02/2020
20000052|SHD 10/10/2019
20000053({MVR 05/10/2019,
20000055({MVR 07/10/2019
20000057|MVD 12/10/2019
20000061(MVR 16/10/2019
20000062(MVR 16/10/2019
20000064|MVD 25/10/2019
20000065|MVD 21/10/2019
20000067|MVD 25/10/2019
20000068 MVR 31/10/2019
20000070{MVR 21/02/2020
20000071|SHD 12/03/2020
20000072({MVR 24/07/2019
20000073({MVR 04/02/2020
20000074(MVR 27/02/2020
20000076{MVR 17/11/2019
20000077{MVR 17/02/2020
20000078|MVD 07/02/2020




20000078 MVR 07/02/2020
20000079{MVR 31/10/2019
20000082(MVR 25/11/2019
20000083|MVD 27/02/2020
20000084(MVR 30/01/2020
20000086|MVD 06/02/2020
20000087|MVD 30/01/2020
20000089|MVD 01/12/2019
20000090|MVD 04/02/2020
20000091|MVD 19/03/2019
20000091|MVR 19/03/2019
20000092|MVD 01/12/2019
20000093|MVD 01/12/2018,
20000094|MVD 12/12/2019
20000096{MVR 05/03/2020
20000097|MVD 30/04/2019
20000098|MVD 01/12/2018,
20000098 MVR 17/12/2018]
20000099(MVR 30/01/2020
20000100|MVD 20/12/2019
20000102({MVR 22/01/2020
20000103({MVR 22/03/2019
20000105({MVR 05/10/2019,
20000107({MVR 04/03/2019
20000109{MVR 31/01/2019
20000111{MVR 08/02/2020
20000112({MVR 17/02/2020
20000113({MVR 01/02/2019
20000115({MVR 08/02/2019
20000116({MVR 16/02/2020
20000117{MVR 06/02/2020
20000118 MVR 17/02/2020
20000119{MVR 11/03/2020
20000121|MVD 08/08/2019
20000121|MVW 17/02/2020
20000124(MVR 04/08/2019
20000125|MVD 04/01/2020
20000129|MVD 21/02/2020
20000135|MVD 24/01/2020
20000137({MVR 02/03/2019
20000140{MVR 11/04/2020
20000141{MVR 18/03/2019
20000146({MVR 05/06/2019
20000147({MVR 18/03/2019
20000159{MVR 02/07/2019
20000161|SHD 01/07/2019
20000163({MVR 27/06/2019




20000164|MVD 21/05/2019
20000165|MVD 21/02/2020
10000166|PWN 01/07/2019
20000170|SHD 07/06/2019
20000174|SHD 06/08/2019
20000175({MVR 16/10/2019
20000178|MVD 25/06/2019
20000178 MVR 28/10/2019
20000180{MVR 23/01/2020
20000183|SHD 06/08/2019
20000184|SHD 20/03/2020
20000189|MVD 01/12/2019
20000192|SHD 01/07/2019
20000195|MVD 06/07/2019
20000199(MVR 22/02/2019
20000201{MVR 11/09/2019
20000202|MVD 21/05/2019
20000205({MVR 02/12/2019
20000207({MVR 09/10/2019,
20000208 MVR 05/10/2019
20000209|MVD 01/12/2019
20000210{MVR 08/08/2019
20000211{MVR 07/10/2019
20000212|MVD 28/02/2020
20000213({MVR 04/10/2019
20000214{MVR 19/11/2019
20000215|SHD 15/08/2019
20000218 MVR 06/10/2019
20000220{MVR 17/08/2019
20000222(MVR 20/08/2019
20000223(MVR 03/09/2019
20000225({MVR 17/11/2019
20000231{MVR 14/09/2019
20000231|MVD 09/01/2020
20000232({MVR 14/09/2019
20000233({MVR 07/10/2019
20000234(MVR 19/11/2019
20000235|SHD 01/11/2019
20000238 MVR 20/03/2019
20000240{MVR 26/09/2019
20000241|MVD 02/10/2019,
20000242(MVR 02/10/2019
20000243(MVR 07/10/2019
20000244|SHD 05/10/2019
20000247({MVR 28/10/2019
20000249(MVR 17/10/2019
20000250 MVR 23/10/2019




20000251{MVR 10/10/2019
20000253({MVR 30/10/2019
20000255({MVR 29/01/2019
20000256|SHD 17/02/2020
20000257|SHD 02/01/2019
20000257|MVD 02/01/2020
20000258 MVR 26/12/2019
20000258 MVR 26/12/2019
20000259{MVR 07/12/2018,
20000260{MVR 07/12/2018)
20000261|MVR 11/12/2018
20000262(MVR 12/12/2018]
20000263(MVR 15/01/2019
20000264(MVR 17/12/2018]
20000265({MVR 17/12/2018
20000266(MVR 17/12/2018]
20000267|MVD 01/12/2019
20000268 MVR 08/01/2019
20000269|MVD 08/01/2019
20000269(MVR 08/01/2019
20000270{MVR 10/01/2019
20000271|MVD 15/01/2019
20000272({MVR 15/02/2020
20000273({MVR 28/01/2020
20000274(MVR 24/01/2020
20000275({MVR 17/02/2020
20000276{MVR 01/02/2020
20000277{MVR 01/02/2019
20000278|SHD 11/02/2020
20000279({MVR 01/03/2020
20000280{MVR 17/02/2020
20000281|SHD 04/03/2019
20000282(MVR 08/03/2019
20000283(MVR 08/03/2020
20000284(MVR 22/03/2019
20000285(MVR 21/03/2019
20000286(MVR 02/04/2020
20000287(MVR 12/04/2019
20000288(MVR 29/04/2019
20000289(MVR 07/05/2019
20000290{MVR 08/05/2019
20000291|MVR 09/05/2019
20000292(MVR 10/05/2019
20000293(MVR 10/05/2019
20000294(MVR 13/05/2019
20000295({MVR 16/05/2019
20000296|SHD 17/05/2019




20000297(MVR 24/05/2019
20000298 MVR 12/06/2019
20000299(MVR 12/06/2019
20000300{MVR 17/06/2019
20000301{MVR 25/06/2019
20000302({MVR 26/06/2019
20000303(MVR 27/06/2019
20000304(MVR 27/06/2019
20000305({MVR 27/06/2019
20000306\ MVW 28/06/2019
20000307|SHD 28/06/2019
20000308|SHD 03/07/2019
20000309|MVD 25/10/2019
20000310{MVR 10/07/2019
20000311{MVR 22/07/2019
20000312|SHD 30/07/2019
20000313({MVR 30/07/2019
20000314(MVR 30/07/2019
20000315({MVR 26/08/2019
20000316({MVR 01/10/2019
20000317{MVR 28/08/2019
20000318 MVR 28/08/2019
20000319{MVR 03/09/2019
20000320{MVR 06/09/2019
20000321{MVR 18/09/2019
20000322(MVR 03/10/2019
20000323|MVD 23/09/2019
20000324(MVR 25/09/2019
20000325({MVR 25/09/2019
20000326|MVD 26/09/2019
20000326 MVW 26/09/2019
20000327({MVR 25/11/2019
20000328|MVD 25/10/2019
20000329{MVR 07/10/2019
20000330{MVR 07/10/2019
20000331{MVR 07/10/2019
20000332(MVR 11/10/2019
20000333({MVR 15/10/2019
20000334(MVR 16/10/2019
20000335({MVR 16/10/2019
20000336({MVR 16/10/2019
20000337({MVR 18/10/2019
20000338(MVR 21/10/2019
20000339{MVR 22/10/2019
20000339|MVD 01/12/2019
20000340|SHD 11/10/2019
20000341|MVD 25/10/2019




20000342|MVD 01/12/2019
20000343(MVR 25/10/2019
20000344(MVR 28/10/2019
20000345|SHD 28/10/2019
20000346|SHD 30/10/2019
20000347({MVR 01/11/2019
20000348(MVR 04/11/2019
20000349(MVR 04/11/2019
20000350{MVR 04/11/2019
20000351{MVR 05/11/2019
20000352|MVD 01/12/2019
20000353({MVR 11/11/2019
20000354|MVD 01/12/2019
20000355({MVR 11/11/2019
20000356(MVR 11/11/2019
20000357 MVW 01/12/2019
20000358 MVR 13/11/2019
20000360 MVR 18/11/2019
20000361|MVD 01/12/2019
20000362(MVR 20/11/2019
20000363|MVD 01/12/2019
20000364|MVD 01/12/2019
20000365(MVR 27/11/2019
20000366|MVD 01/12/2019
20000367|MVD 02/12/2019
20000367|SHD 02/12/2019
20000368|MVD 01/12/2019
20000369|MVD 13/12/2019
20000370|MVD 12/06/2019
20000371|MVD 17/01/2020
20000372({MVR 30/01/2020
20000373({MVR 04/02/2020
20000374(MVR 04/02/2020
20000374|MVD 25/02/2020
20000375|MVD 04/02/2020
20000376({MVR 13/02/2020
20000377{MVR 13/02/2020
20000378 MVR 17/02/2020
20000379(MVR 17/02/2020
20000380(MVR 17/02/2020
20000381|MVR 17/02/2020
20000382(MVR 17/02/2020
20000383(MVR 17/02/2020
20000384(MVR 17/02/2020
20000385(MVR 17/02/2020
20000386|MVD 19/02/2020
20000386(MVR 19/02/2020




20000387|SHD 20/02/2020'
20000388|MVR 21/02/2020I
20000383|MVR 21/02/2020I
20000390|MVR 21/02/2020'
20000391|MVR 26/02/2020'
20000392|MVR 26/02/2020'
20000393|MVR 27/02/2020'
20000394|MVR 27/02/2020'
20000395|MVR 27/02/2020'
20000396|MVR 27/02/2020I
20000397|SHD 03/03/2020'
20000398|SHD 03/03/2020'
20000399|MVR 10/03/2020'
20000400{MVD

11/03/2020'






